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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Tyler Moehlman <tyler.moehlman@lonquist.com>
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 9:12 AM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Ramona Hovey
Subject: [EXT] Additional C-108 Information - Clara Allen SWD No. 1
Attachments: Additional Information_Clara Allen SWD No. 1.pdf

Michael, 
 
Good morning I hope all is well. Attached for you are additional C‐108 elements for Solaris Water Midstream’s Clara 
Allen SWD No. 1. These items are being submitted in order to deem our application administratively complete. Should 
you have any questions or require additional information, please reach out to Ramona or myself so we can provide you 
what you need. 
 
There will be several packets similar to this one that will follow suit after this. I apologize in advance if it will seem like an 
email blast. 
 
Tyler F. Moehlman, 
Petroleum Engineer 
 

Office:  713‐987‐4144   Cell:  713‐494‐0340    
1001 McKinney, Suite 1650, Houston, Texas, 77002    
tyler.moehlman@lonquist.com ∙ www.lonquist.com    

AUSTIN · HOUSTON · CALGARY · WICHITA · BATON ROUGE · DENVER · COLLEGE STATION   
 

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, 
copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto. 

 
 



July 29, 2019 

ATTENTION: Michael McMillan 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation Division District IV 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
(505) 476-3440

RE: CLARA ALLEN SWD NO. 1 – ADDITIONAL C-108 INFORMATION 

Mr. McMillan: 

Attached for your review is a signed Geologic Affirmation Statement and a 4-string Wellbore 
Schematic intended to protect the Capitan Reef for Solaris Water Midstream, LLC’s (Solaris”) 
Clara Allen SWD No. 1.  These documents are being provided to the Oil Conservation Division 
in order to deem these applications administratively complete.  

Please direct any questions towards Solaris Water Midstream, LLC’s agent Lonquist & Co., 
LLC. 

Regards, 

Ramona K. Hovey 
Sr. Petroleum Engineer 
Lonquist & Co., LLC 

(512) 600-1777
ramona@lonquist.com

mailto:ramona@lonquist.com
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Casing Information

Label 1 2 3 4 5

Type

Surface Intermediate 1 Intermediate 2 Production Liner

OD 20" 16" 13-3/8" 9-5/8" 7-5/8"

WT 0.438" 0.495" 0.480" 0.545" 0.500"

ID 19.124" 15.010" 12.415" 8.535" 6.625"

Drift ID 18.936" 14.822" 12.259" 8.379" 6.500"

COD 21.000" 17.000" 13.375" 10.625" 7.625"

Weight

94 lb/ft 84 lb/ft 68 lb/ft 53.5 lb/ft 39 lb/ft

Grade J-55 BTC N-80 BTC

L-80 EZ-GO

FJ3

HCP-110 BTC Q-125 EZ-GO FJ3

Hole Size 26" 18-1/8" 14-3/4" 12-1/4" 8-1/2"

Depth Set

480'
1,374' 3,000' 9,160'

Top: 8,960'

Bottom: 12,510'

TOC

Circulate

to surface

Circulate to

surface

Circulate to

surface

Stage 1: 2,975'

Stage 2: Surface

8,960'

Volume 815 sx
2,256 sx

805 sx
2,900 sx

475 sx

% Excess 100% 100% 100% 100% 50%

Clara Allen SWD No. 1

Texas License F-9147

12912 Hill Country Blvd. Ste F-200

Austin, Texas 78738

Tel: 512.732.9812

Fax: 512.732.9816

  Country: USA

  Location:

  State/Province: New Mexico

  Site: 500' FNL, 2,200' FWL

  County/Parish: Eddy

  Survey: S7-T20S-R29E

NMOCD District No: 2

  Project No: 1916

  Date: 7/8/2019

  API No: NA

  Field: Devonian-Silurian (Code: 97869)   Well Type/Status: SWD

  Rev No: 1

TD @ 14,310'

Base of Fusselman

(Verified by logging while drilling)

  Drawn: TFM   Reviewed: RKH

  Approved:

  Notes: Additional casing string to protect Capitan Reef

Packer @ 12,460'

Solaris Water Midstream, LLC

Injection Interval

12,510'-14,310'

(Devonian-Silurian)

Top of Salado @ 464'

Queen @ 2,220'

Delaware @ 2,999'

Bone Spring @ 4,660'

Wolfcamp @ 9,060'

Devonian @ 12,510'
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Strawn @ 10,060'

2

4

1

3

Atoka @ 10,385'

Barnett @ 11,385'

1st Capitan Reef @ 1,424'

Yates @ 991'

Tansill @ 786'

6

Tubing Information

Label 6

OD

5-1/2",

5"

WT

0.361",

0.362"

ID

4.778",

4.276"

Drift ID

4.653",

4.151"

COD

6.050",

5.563"

Weight

20 lb/ft,

18 lb/ft

Grade

HCL-80 BTC,

HCL-80 LTC

Depth Set

0' - 8,760'

8,760' - 12,460'

DV Tool

@ 2,975'

2nd Capitan Reef @ 2,286'
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